

Dear Sept 3. 1849
 Messrs. Taylor & Merrill
 Gentlemen

Enclosed I hand you
 John & Noyes Carter check on the Bank
 of Commerce New York for the sum of
 One thousand & ninety seven ⁰⁰/₁₀₀ dollars
 it being the net amount of your Bill
 of Exchange dated Sept 3rd 1849 of which you
 will have at foot. You will please the
 amount of check to my credit to balance
 and acknowledge receipt of same by return
 mail ^{and} you will please write
 me your views in regard to keeping a
 small stock of your Commodities on hand in this
 place for sale I think when it becomes
 known that the American Hemp Dock could
 be procured here I might dispose of some
 considerable quantity of it. your Early
 reply and much oblige yours in
 Respect
 Wm. L. Bonney

Settled
 Set 3rd 1849 Amt your bill 1202.75
 For my Com 5% on 1201.07-60.07
 Lft for Cash 47. " 1141.45-45.66-105.73
 & c. and Chk \$1097.02

Ordered from M. J. Treadwell
 Sept 14th 1849 1 Coil 5 in 4 Shams Merrill

Dear Sept 18. 1849
 Capt. Chas. F. Huntland
 Sir

Your letter is at hand
 and in reply would say that we should
 not take the responsibility of recommending
 or investing any money that is invested
 in our hands. Nor can we allow any
 interest on the balance due Mr. Fisher
 as we are ready to pay what is due him
 as soon

as the interest paper is taken off
 In reply to recommending your balance
 we shall rather on his account must
 decline so doing as we are not willing
 to make ourselves responsible in any way
 whatever and would advise that Mr.
 Fisher had better settle with Mackay
 even if he had to pay him one hundred fifty
 dollars and keep clear of a lawsuit as
 it ~~cost~~ ^{will} cost that amount
 provided it goes before a court

You have a balance due you of about
 Six hundred dollars of your proportion
 of oil sold which you are at liberty
 to value on our at sight

We have not yet
 disposed of the balance of oil on hand
 when sold will inform you

Yours to us best
 Wm. L. Bonney

Set 21 1849
 Order from A. Fleming & Co
 100 lb 7th 2 Tons for Sample
 50 " 12 " Refs 20 same no of your
 as sample

Ordered from M. J. Treadwell
 1 Coil 4 in 4 Shams Merrill
 300 lb 3 years 8 penny - small Cils

Order from E. & G. M. Blount
 2 Chms North Pacific
 2 " South - do -
 3 " San Francisco Bay
 12 half aluminous 1851 }
 12 " " 1852 } If you have
 no half aluminous of 51. 1852 send the
 full ones

Order from The Ocean
 1 Keel 119 from 140 to 150 lb